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From: Melissa [Melissa@pbprconsulting.com]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 3:40 PM
To: Waste'Win Young
Cc: Bjornsen, Alan; Ben Schiffer; Mike Butcher; Melanie Collins (melanie@stratawyo.com); Tony 

Simpson
Subject: RE: need feedback please

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Wast’eWin –  
 
Have you received confirmation from the NRC that they will be able to staff a consultation on November 8-10? The most 
recent list I have from the NRC indicates that the Santee, Northern Arapaho, and Crow Creek Lakota have all confirmed 
their attendance for November 2-3, and we have made reservations for them accordingly. The most recent list of 
attending tribes we have received from NRC is as follows: 
 

• Crow Creek Sioux (2) 
• Crow (1) 
• Flandreau Santee Sioux (1) 
• Kiowa (1) 
• Rosebud Sioux (2) 
• Santee Sioux (2) 
• Three Affiliated (1) 
• Yankton Dakota (1) 
• Fort Peck Assiniboine (1) 
• Chippewa Cree (2) 

 
 
Thanks for keeping me posted. 
 
Melissa Butcher 
PB Communications & Strategic Solutions 
248 W. Burkitt St. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
(307) 751-3789 
melissa@pbprconsulting.com 
 

From: Waste'Win Young [mailto:wyoung@standingrock.org]  
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 1:14 PM 
To: Melissa 
Subject: Fw: need feedback please 
 
 

From: Wandawells <wandawells@midstatesd.net>  
To: Waste'Win Young  
Sent: Mon Oct 24 13:47:04 2011 
Subject: Re: need feedback please  

Waste Wi, 
The 8, 9, 10th look good to me, are you coordinating the new dates? 
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Wanda 

  

----- Original message -----  
From: D Conrad  
To: Waste'Win Young 
Cc: Date: Monday, October 24, 2011 12:08 PM 
Subject: Re: need feedback please 
 
Those dates will work and are open.  
  
Darlene Conrad, THPO 
Northern Arapaho 
Tribal Historic Preservation Office 
P.O. Box 396 
Ft. Washakie, WY 82514 
PH: 307-856-1628 | FAX: 307-856-1836/4611 
From: Waste'Win Young  
To: dianne desrosiers ; Rick Thomas ; Lana Gravatt ; Steve Vance ; Clair Green ; Wanda Wells ; James Weston ; James 
Whitted ; Wilmer Mesteth ; Michael Catches Enemy ; Ben Rhodd ; Terence Clouthier ; Conrad Fisher ; Curly Youpee ; 
"narapahothpo_2009@ymail.com"  
Cc: Shauna Walker  
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 2:46 PM 
Subject: need feedback please  

Hi guys,  
  
Do the following dates work for Ross Uranium Consultation and Site visits in Oshoto, Wyoming and Pumpkin 
Buttes?: November 8-9-10th  ? 
  
  
WaÅ¡tÃ© WiÅ‹ Young 
Standing Rock Sioux Tribe 
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer 
(701)-854-8645 work 
(701)-854-2138 fax 
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